Student Services Building 3222
Riverside, CA 92521

Office of Sustainability
900 University Avenue

March 4, 2021
Dear AASHE Staff and STARS Steering Committee,

My name is Francis Mitalo and I am the Sustainability Coordinator at the UCR Office of Sustainability. I
affirm that our team has reviewed the report in its entirety and that all identified inconsistencies and errors

have been sufficiently addressed prior to submission.

Best regards,

E Recoverable Signature

X

Francis M Mitalo

Signed by: c72cf7f6-d238-4f49-9014-8e440b802b74



http://www.ucr.edu/

